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1001 I Street  Sacramento, California 95814  (916) 341-6000 

Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 4025,  Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
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December 24, 2001

To:
All Prospective Bidders
Addendum 1

To the Invitation For Bid 

Collection, Recycling, And Purchase Of Laser Toner, 

Photocopier, And Fax Toner Cartridges

IWM-C0129
A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide bidders with the answers to written questions received during the time period of December 10, 2001 – December 20, 2001.

B. Attached to this Addendum – 01, is the mailing list for this Invitation For Bid.  This mailing list includes the names of those entities who requested a copy of this IFB, as well as those who submitted questions for this IFB.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Invitation For Bid remain the same.

Sincerely,

Sue Chow

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Enclosure(s)

Questions and Answers 

Collection, Recycling, And Purchase Of Laser Toner, 

Photocopier, And Fax Toner Cartridges (Cartridges)

IWM-C0129

Q1.
Are there any anticipated volumes in laser cartridge returns that can be shared with us?

A1.
In a typical month, the contract nets approximately 100 cartridges for the contractor.   Cartridge return rate can vary widely depending on advertising (i.e., emails, mail outs, etc.), which increases the contract awareness among State employees.  
Q2.
Approximately how many users or locations will utilize the service?

A2.
All State offices and facilities have the option to use the service.  An unknown number of agencies have purchasing contracts with vendors, which require that spent cartridges be returned to the vendor as a condition of the contract.  

Q3.
Will the program be mandatory for all state agencies and their employees to us?

A3.
The program is not mandatory for any State agencies or facilities. 

Q4.
Is there a list of the agencies available?  If so, where can we access the information?

A4.
A list of all State agencies is available at http://www.ca.gov/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp, by clicking on ‘State Agency Index’ in the right column under ‘Quick Hits’.  However, there is no list of agencies which use purchasing contracts which require that spent cartridges be returned to the vendor as a condition of the contract.  

Q5.
Does the CIWMB expect to get paid for all submitted cartridges, even those that arrive defective or fail inspection?

A5.
No.  The CIWMB is only paid for those cartridges received by the vendor, which are in usable condition.

	date
	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip

	12/14/01
	Anderson
	Carol
	Veterans Imaging Products, Inc.
	308 A. Starling Ct.
	Bloomingdale
	IL
	60108

	12/20/01
	Buresh
	Chuck
	Bottom Line Consulting, Inc.
	
	
	
	

	12/10/01
	Christensen
	David
	Metro PCX
	9 Altezza Drive
	Mission Veijo
	CA
	92692

	12/10/01
	Christenson
	Michelle
	
	9 Atlezza Drive
	Mission Veijo
	CA
	92692

	12/10/01
	Harwell, Mgr.
	Jesse
	Output Technology
	
	
	
	

	12/11/01
	Isaac
	Jacques
	C-Shore International, Inc.
	1010 N. Central Ave. Ste. 500
	Glendale
	CA
	91202

	12/24/01
	Jennings
	Michael
	MMG Technology Group, Inc.
	2551 Del Monte Street
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691

	12/11/01
	Liu
	Karen
	Telestar Corporation
	1461 S. Balboa Ave.
	Ontario
	CA
	91761

	12/10/01
	Meron
	Jim
	XEL Imagine Systems
	5370 Elvis Avenue, Suite B
	Sacramento
	CA
	95819

	12/24/01
	Quinn
	Stan
	Quinn's Rapid Charger
	4729 Mahogany Drive
	Oceanside
	CA
	92056

	12/10/01
	Rycus
	Paul
	Recycle Free
	12041 Rivergrove Street
	Moorpark
	CA
	93021

	12/17/01
	Salazar
	Nancy
	Laser Specialists Inc.
	4604 Columbine Ave. NE
	Albuquerque
	NM
	87113

	12/10/01
	Simoni
	Ken
	Any Cartridge Company
	131 Paramatta Drive
	Patterson
	CA
	95363

	12/17/01
	Sofer
	Zalmen
	American Toner Products, Inc.
	RT. 17M, Box 597
	Harriman
	NY
	10926

	12/11/01
	Spencer
	Yvette
	Star Impressions dba Express Computer Products
	355 N. Lantana St. #496
	Camarillo
	CA
	93010

	12/10/01
	Thaete
	Joe
	Laser Imaging International
	20364 Plummer St.
	Chatsworth
	CA
	91311

	12/19/01
	Vu
	Michelle
	Prime Vendor, Inc.
	4701 Wrightsville Avenue, Bldg. 3
	Wilmington
	NC
	28403

	12/10/01
	Wright
	Keith
	NTS Network Printers Solutions
	206th 4th Street
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	95401

	12/24/01
	
	
	GCSVCS
	P.O. Box 8838
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90008

	12/14/01
	
	
	SDF Professional Computers
	813 South Evans St.
	Greenville
	NC
	27834


California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.

_977142807.doc


[image: image1.png]









_977044966.unknown




_954933678.doc
[image: image1.png]INTEGRATED

MANAGEMENT
BOARD







